

Curriculum Vitae of the speakers

Real Estate: Legal, Tax and Technical aspects

10 September 2008,

9:30 – 12.30

Hotel Katerina, Hall Nobel



Olga Osadchaya
Associate

Olga Osadchaya is an associate based in Salans' Moscow office. She specialises in real estate matters and also advises on corporate law matters and tax issues.

Olga's real estate background includes drafting and negotiating commercial lease contracts on retail and office premises for both lessors and lessees and advising on land lease agreements for construction. She has also participated in transactions and litigation involving various aspects of corporate and tax legislation.

In addition, Olga has significant experience advising clients in the natural resources sector. Furthermore, she has undertaken work for Russian companies in the sphere of refining, marketing and production of oil and gas.

She graduated from Moscow State Law Academy (Law Degree, with honours, 2001).

Olga speaks English and Russian languages.

Ольга Осадчая
Юрист

Ольга Осадчая является юристом московского офиса. Она специализируется в области недвижимости и корпоративного права и налогообложения.

Опыт Ольги в области недвижимости включает составление и ведение переговоров по контрактам коммерческого лизинга, консультирование по вопросам соглашений о лизинге земли для строительства. Она также участвовала в сделках и судебных спорах по различным вопросам корпоративного и налогового права. Ольга также обладает значительным опытом в консультировании клиентов в области природных ресурсов.

Она окончила Московскую Государственную Юридическую Академию (Диплом юриста с отличием, 2001).

Она свободно владеет английским языком.



Evgeny Timofeev
Partner

Evgeny V. Timofeev is a Partner in Salans' Moscow office and Co-Head of Global Tax Practice. He is a member of the Board of the Russian Tax Law Association and a member of the Expert Council on Tax Legislation of the State Duma Budget Committee. He provides a broad range of tax advice to foreign and local companies and banks, including in the context of international tax treaty analysis.

Mr. Timofeev also has significant experience in tax litigation against Russian tax authorities and has advised blue chip companies on corporate, licensing and other issues.

He graduated from the Moscow State Institute of International Relations in 1994 and earned an MBA from London Business School in 2001.

Evgeny Timofeev is a frequent speaker at various tax and law conferences and has written numerous articles on taxation matters, including a chapter in Russia's first tax law textbook in 1995. He is frequently quoted by the press.

Евгений Тимофеев
Партнер

Евгений Тимофеев – партнер в московском офисе Salans и со-глава Глобальной и Российской Практики в области налогообложения. Он является членом президиума Российской ассоциации налогового права и членом Экспертного совета по налоговому законодательству комитета Государственной думы по бюджету. Евгений консультирует как российские, так и иностранные компании и банки по широкому кругу налоговых вопросов, включая анализ международной судебной практики.

Евгений Тимофеев имеет большой опыт представления интересов клиентов в судебных разбирательствах с российскими налоговыми органами. Также он консультирует крупные компании по различным корпоративным вопросам, лицензированию и другим правовым вопросам.

В 1994 году Евгений окончил международно-правовой факультет МГИМО, в 2001 получил степень MBA в London Business School. Свободно владеет английским и немецким языком.

Евгений Тимофеев часто выступает на различных конференциях, посвященных налоговым и юридическим вопросам. Он является автором многочисленных статей, включая главу в первом российском учебнике по налогообложению в 1995 г. Его комментарии часто можно видеть в различных изданиях.

Gary Bacon
General Director

DoB: 13th May 1968

Profile

Gary is the Moscow based General Director and 50% co-owner of TIME Construction Consultancy.

With over 18 years experience of the construction industry with Contracting organisations and Private Practice, Gary has developed his career in a competitive, varied and demanding environment.

Having worked for both Client side and Contracting organisations, Gary fully appreciates the importance of understanding the Client's objectives and the constraints that affect projects.

Professionally trained as a Quantity Surveyor, Gary has recently focused on the international market and has worked on projects in the Middle East and in Russia.

As well as working on several industrial, retail, and commercial projects Gary has also worked on numerous projects in the financial services sector.

Career Summary

- 2002 - date General Director, TIME Construction Consultancy, Moscow
- 2000 – 2002 Project and Cost Manager, RPSi, Moscow
- 1999 – 2000 Senior Quantity Surveyor, DG Jones & Partners, Dubai.
- 1999 Commercial Manager, Bovis Europe Ltd
- 1995-1998 Senior Quantity Surveyor, Willmott Dixon Management Ltd
- 1994-1995 Project Surveyor, Alfred McAlpine Construction Ltd
- 1991 – 1994 Quantity Surveyor, Balfour Beatty Bldg

Qualifications / Skills

- BSc (Hons) in Quantity Surveying, HNC Building Studies, Chartered Quantity Surveyor MRICS
- Conversant in various Forms of Contract
- Fully proficient in Microsoft Excel, Word, and Project

Project Highlights

- Project & Cost Management for International clients such as ING Bank, Schlumberger, Arup, CSFB, Prologis, Sistema Hals, Intel, Cisco, Fleming Family&Partners, Deloitte&Touche, British American Tobacco, Shell, Deutsche Bank

NÖRR STIEFENHOFER LUTZ



Alexander Chudnovsky, LL.M.
Lawyer (Russia)
Moscow
Tel: +7-495-799 56 96
alexander.chudnovsky@noerr.com

Practice Areas

- Real estate law
- Corporate law
- Mergers & Acquisitions

Languages

- Russian (native language)
- German
- English

Education and Career

- Legal studies at the Peoples' Friendship University of Russia, Moscow (Russia) and at the University of Salzburg (Austria)
- Completed LL.M. studies at the Peoples' Friendship University of Russia, Moscow (Russia)
- Experience as a legal adviser with a major investment and development company in Russia
- With Nörr Stiefenhofer Lutz since 2007

Business Address

NÖRR STIEFENHOFER LUTZ OOO
1-ya Brestskaya Street 29
Business Center "Capital Tower"
125047 Moscow

Владимир Анатольевич Барулин
Генеральный директор «Ferro stroy»



Родился 23 апреля 1969 года в Челябинске. В 1994 году окончил факультет проблем физики и энергетики Московского физико-технического института по специальности «Прикладная математика и физика».

В 2000 году Владимир Анатольевич получил второе высшее образование по специальности «Юриспруденция» в Московской государственной юридической академии, в 2002 защитил диссертацию на присуждение ученой степени «кандидат юридических наук».

Работает в сфере инвестиционно-строительного бизнеса генеральным директором ЗАО «Ферро-Строй» (www.ferrostroy.ru). Ранее занимал руководящие должности в компаниях «Коалко» (www.coalco.ru) и «Масштаб» (www.masshtab.ru, www.a101.ru).